WARRENVILLE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Minutes of Trustee Meeting
October 18, 2018

The Board of Trustees met at Headquarters Station. President Perkins called the meeting to
order at 17:00 hours.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The meeting started with pledge of allegiance to the flag.

ROLL CALL

Present for the meeting were President Kate Perkins, Treasurer Denise Pertell, Secretary Jeff
Carstens, Trustee Jerry Kleinwachter, Trustee Randy Price (left at 18:15 hours), Chief Dennis
Rogers Jr., Assistant Chief Jamie Clark and Recording Secretary Beth Fairbanks, Guests were
Fire Marshal Lee Westrom; Firefighter Mike Vaughn (arrived at 17:31 hours); Captain Al
Thompson (left at 17:35 hours); Lt. Matt Banaszek, Firefighters Mia Ingram and Nic Rossi,
(left for a call between 17:13 hours and 17:49 and then left the meeting at 18:20 hours).
Absent was Assistant Chief Dave Kruzil.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Kleinwachter moved to accept the agenda as presented; Price seconded.
5 ayes, MOTION CARRIED
VISITOR'S COMMENTS
None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Kleinwachter moved to accept the minutes of the regular meeting of September 19, 2018;
Perkins seconded.

5 ayes, MOTION CARRIED
FINANCIAL REPORTS
This past month the Cash Activity Report included a Beginning Cash Balance of
$2,546,687.62; Revenues of $759,429.07 and Expenses of $246,822.90. The ending cash
balance was $3,059,293.79, The Cash Activity Report is part of the minutes.

Chief reported for the month of September: the Ambulance billing brought in $56,299.43; the
income from Fire Recovery was $5,012.58, the Fire Bureau brought in $4,205.36 and Tax
revenue was $689,906.49.

Chief highlighted several disbursements:

-  Waterlogic East, LLC — preventative maintenance for the water filter for water machine
in kitchen.,

- Westside Mechanical Group — maintenance for the 30 year old generator

- TSI- annual cleaning and calibrations for SCBAs

~  Guaranteed Mechanical — Maintenance for the heater in the bay

- Edward Occupational Health — employee physicals for two cadets and one fulltime
firefighter

- Dinges Fire Company — PPE for eight firefighters from Globe Manufacture

WWFFD-DCl\secretary doc\My Documents\Trustee\Trustes Minutes\2018110182018 Trustes.docx 1



Chief reported there should be about 58% available in each line of the budget. The lines

that are over budget and that are noteworthy are:

= Overtime — Metro Paramedics has reimbursed the District for personnel covering Metro
open shifts therefore this line is actually closer to budget.

- Uniform — Chief reminded the Trustees that POCs and Parttime come and go so it is
hard to gauge, although if someone leaves before 2 years of employment are complete,
the District receives some money from the former firefighter.

Pertell asked the Chief to make sure as many things as possible be charged on the credit card
to earn points.

Pertell moved and Price seconded acceptance of the monthly accounting reports. The reports
are approved and hereby ratified.

ROLL CALL:

Carstens — AYE

Kleinwachter — AYE

Perkins — AYE

Pertell - AYE

Price— AYE

MOTION CARRIED

APPROVAL OF BILLS
None.

OTHER FINANCE
Chief wanted to meke sure the Trustees knew that the additional Fire District contribution to
the Pension Fund of $6,925 will be paid. This amount was approved in the budget.

Chief noted that there were a four paid-on-call firefighters who paid for their FF Academy
Training and have been with the District for many years. These four POCs did not get the
reimbursement of $2,000 each for the class. The District has a policy for reimbursement to
POCs that have passed the training and have met the criteria for reimbursement. Chief
recommended that they are reimbursed over a two year period. Pertell moved to disburse
$1,000 to each firefighter this year with the understanding that $1,000 will be disbursed next
year to them; (The four POCs are Josh Bjorvik, Ben Carstens, Nic Rossi and Patrick Wellick);
Price seconded.

ROLL CALL:

Carstens — ABSTAIN

Kleinwachter — AYE

Perkins - AYE

Pertell - AYE

Price — AYE

MOTION CARRIED

Thanks to AC Kruzil, Illinois American Water has awarded the District a $1,000 grant fo
purchase three lengths of new hose.

Chief reported that he is asking for a 5% increase (which is the cap) to the taxing body for the
District in the Levy Ordinance. Chief mentioned that the District usually gets less than what is

WWFPD-DCl\secretary doc\My Documents\Trustee\Trustes Minutes\2018110182018 Trustes.docx 2



requested. The Pension request goes along with the recommendation from the Actuary and
the Workers Comp is going up and the District cannot go with any company less expensive.
Perkins moved to approve the LEVY ORDIANCE 18-03 AN ORDIANCE LEVYING AND
ASSESSING TAXES OF THE WARRENVILLE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT,
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS FOR 2018; Price seconded.

ROLL CALL:

Carstens — AYE

Kleinwachter — AYE

Perkins — AYE

Pertell - AYE

Price — AYE

MOTION CARRIED

Fairbanks will get it published and Chief will file the ordinance with the County.

CLOSED SESSION
None,

CHIEF'S REPORT
Chief reported that there were no Specialty Team callouts.

Chief and Captain Thompson are still in the process of updating the Fire District’s procurement
policy and procedures to align with state law and best practices. They are working with Kris
Dixon so it becomes user friendly for the District’s website.

Chief Medic Nelson is working with CallOne, the telecommunication broker, and DuComm
to reduce costs. It is possible that having a “dish” installed on the station roof will help with
the cost of telecommunications.

Chief met with Perkins and Pertell regarding the Long Term Capital Plan for the District, how
to manage the replacement of vehicles and creative ways to get money for new vehicles when
needed. Chief asked for permission to investigate getting a quote for the value of Tower-11 to
possibly use it as leverage when getting a new Engine or a Quint. AC Clark mentioned that
when the decision is made to get a vehicle, he has a committee that will work on the specs.

Chief’s other comments from his report are noted throughout the meeting.

TRUSTEES

Fairbanks reported that the packets for the election of 3 new trustees, at the Consolidated
Election April 2, 2019, are ready for prospective candidates to be picked up at the Fire
Station. They can be picked up between 8:30AM and 3:30PM Monday through Friday.

The information has been posted at the Station, on the WFPD Facebook page and on the
WFPD Website. The information was submitted to the City of Warrenville to be included in
the November Hometown Happenings.

ATTORNEY
None,

WWFPD-DCl'secrstary doc\My Documents\Trustee\Trustee Minutes\2018410182018 Trustes.docx 3



BUILDINGS
Thompson reported that two new water fountains with a filter are being installed, one on the
first floor administration side and one on the second floor outside of the McNatt room.

Thompson noted that the bay garage doors have been serviced.

Thompson is collecting the bids for security of the building; if there are enough for the Trustees
to take action, it will be put on the next month’s agenda.

Thompson requested assistance from the Trustees to make a 5 year working building
maintenance plan. This would be based upon need and cost.

EQUIPMENT

Pertell noticed an error on the Apparatus Operating Cost update report and met with AC Kruzil
regarding a reimbursement from the insurance company for repairs on an engine that was not
on the report, due to a software glitch with Maintenance Pro.

PERSONNEL

AC Clark and Lt Banaszek presented a Paid on Call recruitment concept. There is a committee
from the District who have come up with some ideas. Currently there are about 20 POCs on
the department and the recommendation is staffing 30 POCs. The basic idea is to actively
recruit 10 people per year to train as firefighters (through COD) and get them working on shift.
There was a discussion on finding the right people with the right fit from the community, Chief
noted that financially his recommendation is to start with 5 people. The Trustees and Chief
commended the committee for working on this issue.

Kleinwachter moved to fund 5 people, this fiscal year, to attend the College of DuPage for the
Firefighter training; Carstens seconded.

ROLL CALL:

Carstens — AYE

Kleinwachter - AYE

Perkins — AYE

Pertell - AYE

Price - AYE

MOTION CARRIED

FIRE COMMISSIONERS

Perkins mentioned that she and Carstens met to discuss the eight extremely qualified applicants
for the Fire Commissioner Board. The recommendations are Nelda Byers, Ryan Maclntire
and Ellen Muech. Price moved to appoint Nelda Byers, Ryan MacIntire and Ellen Muech to
serve on the Fire Commissioner Board, with the term to start November 1, 2018; Pertell
seconded.

5 ayes, MOTION CARRIED
Perkins requested that Administrative Assistant Priscilla Jezuit sent thank you notes to all
applicants.

FIRE BUREAU

The report from the Fire Bureau was accepted. FM Westrom mentioned the Fire Prevention
Open House was on October 3™ and was a huge success. The Trustees and Chief commended

WWFPD-DCl\secretary doctMy Documents\Trustee\Trustes Mimutes\2018110182018 Trustes, docx 4



Westrom on how well organized the open house was. There were between 350 and 400 people
in attendance.

Chief reported that the City had requested a meeting with Westrom and himself regarding the
plan reviews. The City requested that the Fire Bureau Reviews be sent to the City and then
the City would disseminate them as needed. The Trustees responded, stating that Westrom
should continue to send out reviews as has been done in the past. The Fire District is
responsible to state what is required for Life Safety. Also the representatives from the City
noted that the IGA is currently not a priority with the City.

Perkins thanked the Chief, crew and Fire Marshal for attending the Bike and Walk to School
Day at Johnson and Bower.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS OR MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

Chief reported that 10 people from the Fire District have indicated they would like to attend
the Annual Dinner and Awards Night on October 24, 2018 for The Hundred Club of DuPage
County.

NEW BUSINESS
Chief reported the Annual Metropolitan Fire Chiefs’ Christmas lunch is Thursday, December
6™ — he asked if any of the Trustees would like to attend, please let him know.

Chief mentioned that the District will now have a mailing address of 38472 Batavia Road
instead of the PO Box. He stated that after being in contact with the post office, the mail box
will be located at the rear of the fire station.

Perkins noted, for information purposes, that there is a continuing education Trustee training,
for no charge, at Lisle-Woodridge FPD regarding Best Practice. She will be attending.

ADJOURNMENT
At 18:25 hours Kleinwachter moved to adjourn the meeting; Carstens seconded.
5 ayes, MOTION CARRIED

Those present at the end of the meeting were President Kate Perkins, Treasurer Denise Pertell,
Secretary Jeff Carstens, Trustee Jerry Kleinwachter, Chief Dennis Rogers Jr., Assistant Chief
Jamie Clark, Recording Secretary Beth Fairbanks, Fire Marshal Lee Westrom and Firefighter
Mike Vaughn,

The meeting adjourned at 18:25 hours.

President ) éecretary

WWFPD-DC1\secretary doc\My Documents\Trustee\Trustee Minutes\2018110182018 Trustee.docx 5



Warrenville Fire Protection District

Cash Activity
October 2018

Beginning Cash Balance

Revenues:
Recelpts from the Monthly Receipts report
MB Credit Card Reward
Interest Income and Unrealized Galn {Loss) on MB Investment account
interest income MB Money Market account
Foreign Fire Revenues
Misc Income

Total Revenues

Expenses:
Vendor checks from the Check Register report
Payroll disbursements and fees from the Precision payroll reports
Volded Payroll Checks (relssued in an earller period)
Volded Vendor Chacks {reissued In an earlier period)
Auto Disbursements
Foreign Fire Auto Disbursements
Bank fee MB Checking Account
Bank fee MB Investment account

Total Expenses

Ending Cash Balance

96,021.74
(664.30)
226.49

{103,709.28)
(139,747.85)
636.20
(33,046.53}
{59.00}
{108.91)
[146.86)

3,059,293.79

(276,182.23)

2,878 695.49



Warrenville Fire Protection District

Summary of Cash
October 31, 2018
ASSETS

Corporate Fund

MB Checking Pooled $ 446,953.25

MB Money Market 454,396.91

MB Pooled Trust Investment 381,250.07

MB Pooled Trust MTMarket (37,383.73)

Total Corporate Fund 1,245,216.50
Ambulance Fund

MB Checking Pooled 88,486.64

MB Lockbox Checking 4,819.72

MB Money Market 552,152.99

MB Pooled Trust Investrnent 120,833.39

MB Pooled Trust MTMarket (24,922,56)

Total Ambulance Fund 741,370.18
Audit Fund

MB Checking Pooled 4,301.74

Total Audit Fund 4,301.74
Liability Insurance Fund

MB Checking Pooled 29,417.63

Total Liability Insurance Fund 29.417.63
Workerg Comy H

MB Checking Pooled 71,399.61

Total Workers Compensation Fund 71,399.61

Fi

MB Foreign Fire Tax 6,396.66

Total Foreign Fire Fund 6,396.66
Capital Projects Fund

MB Pooled Checking 772.90

MB Moncy Market 779,820.27

Total Capital Projects Fund 780,593.17
Total Cash 3 2,878,695.49

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



11M4/18 at 12:11:20.24

Payees
Bound Tres Medical

Blue Cross Blue Shield
PROMOS 911

Warrenville Youth & Family

Konlca Minolta, Inc.

Verizon Wireless

Mutual Aid Box Alarm Syste

Metro Paramedics

Thompson, Af

Clark, Alex

DENEB Corporation

Warrenville, City of

Warrenville Youth & Family

Warrenville Youth & Family

Standard Insurance Compa

Guardlan Dental Plan

llinois Public Risk Fund (IP

Bound Tree Medical

Check
9134

9135

9136

8137

9138

9139

9140

9141

8142

9143

9144

9145

9148

9148v

8147

9148

9149

9160

Warrenville Fire Protection Disfrict
Check Register

For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018
Fliter Criterla Includes: 1) Check Numbers from 9100 to 2600. Report order Is by Check Number.

Amount

806.28

648.00

1,488.82

200.00

232.12

15.00

28,679.43

83.78

313.84

422.756

26.55

200.00

-200.00

879.18

1,042.67

10,553.00

1,945.32

Account ID

10-01-7300-00
20-01-7300-00
01-00-1000-00

20-01-6100-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6745-10
01-00-1000-00

10-01-5300-00
20-01-5300-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-7010-00
20-01-7010-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6810-10
20-01-6810-10
01-00-1000-00

10-01-7200-00
20-01-7200-00
01-00-1000-00

20-01-6100-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6500-00
20-01-6500-00
10-01-6770-00
20-01-6770-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6520-02
20-01-8620-02
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6600-10
20-01-8600-10
01-00-1000-00

10-01-7000-00
20-01-7000-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-5300-00
20-01-5300-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-5300-00
20-01-56300-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-5200-20
20-01-5200-20
01-00-1000-00

10-01-5200-10
20-01-5200-10
01-00-1000-00

50-00-5400-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-7300-00

Account Description
Madical Supplies
Medical Supplies

MB Pooled Checking

Paramedic Contract Services
MB Pooled Chacking

Public Education Donation
MB Pooled Checking

Health & Wellness
Health & Wellness
MB Pooled Checking

Opearating Supplies
Operating Supplies
MB Pooled Checking

Telephone-Cell Phones
Verizon
MB Pooled Checking

Firefighters Pers Prot Equip
Firefighters Pars Prot Equip
MB Pooled Checking

Paramedic Contract Services
MB Pooled Checking

Malntenance Bulldings-Stat 1
Maintenance Bulldings-Stat 1
Client Relatlons Expense
Cllent Relations Expense
MB Pooled Checking

Maint App - Engine 12 (E12)
Maint App - Engine 12 (E12)
MB Pooled Checking

IT Subscriptions
IT - Subscriptions
MB Pooled Checking

Motor Fuel
Motor Fuel
MB Pooled Checking

Health & Weliness
Health & Wellness
MB Pocled Checking

Heslth & Wellness
Health & Wellness
MB Pooled Checking

Insurance-Lfe
Insurance-Life
MB Pooled Checking

Insurance-Dental
Insurance-Dental
MB Pocled Checking

Worker's Compensation Expanse

MB Pooled Checking
Madlcal Supplles

Page: 1



111M14/18 at 12:11:29.20

Payea

Augustine Cervantez

John Fowler

Mike Voegtle

Jaff Carstens

Ni¢ Charlton

Nslson, Marty

Citizens Appreciate Public

Metropolltan Fire Chiefe Ass

Metropolitan Fire Chiefs Ass

DuPage Co. Fire Chief's As

NICOR

DuComm

Mutual Ald Box Alarm Syste

Bound Tree Medical

Check

9151

8152

8153

8154

9156

9166

9157

9158

9158V

91569

9160

9161

9162

9163

Warrenville Fire Protection District
Check Register

For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018
Fitter Criterla Includes: 1) Check Numbers from 9100 to 8600. Report arder Is by Check Number.

Amount

174.29

41.56

56.41

167.69

252,66

725,00

60.00

20.00

-20.00

20.00

181.99

17,260.98

5.00

147.98

Account ID

20-01-7300-00

10-01-7300-00
20-01-7300-00
10-01-7300-00
20-01-7300-00
10-01-7300-00
20-01-7300-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-5000-00
20-01-5000-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-5000-00
20-01-5000-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-5000-00
20-01-5000-00
01-00-1000-00

10-G1-5000-00
20-01-5000-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-5000-00
20-01-5000-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6700-00
20-01-6700-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6770-00
20-01-6770-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6010-00
20-01-8010-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6010-00
20-01-6010-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6010-00
20-01-8010-00
©1-00-1000-00

10-01-6800-10
20-61-6800-10
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6110-00
20-01-6110-00
10-01-8110-00
20-01-6110-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-7200-00
20-01-7200-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-7300-00
20-01-7300-00
10-01-7300-00
20-01-7300-00

Account Description

Medical Supplies
Medical Supplies
Medical Supplles
Medical Supplies
Medical Supplles
Medical Supplies
Medical Supplies
MB Pooled Checking

Payroll-Full Time Firefighters
Payroil-Full Time Firefighters
MB Pooled Checking

Payroll-Full Time Firefighters
Payroll-Full Time Firefighters
MB Pooled Checking

Payroll-Full Time Firefighters
Payroll-Full Time Flrefighters
MB Pooled Checking

Payroll-Full Time Flrefighters
Payroll-Full Time Firefighters
MB Pooled Checking

Payroll-Full Time Flrefighters
Payroll-Full Time Firefighters
MB Pooled Checking

Training-Seminars/Lecture
Tralning-Seminars/Lecture
MB Paooled Checking

Client Relations Expense
Cllent Relations Expense
MB Pooled Checking

Dues
Dues & Subscriptions
MB Pooled Checking

Dues
Dues & Subscriptions
MB Pooled Checking

Dues
Dues & Subscriptions
MB Pooled Checking

Utilities-Gas
Utllities-Gas
MB Pooled Checking

DuComm Dispatch
DuCermm Dispatach
DuCemm Dispatch
DuComm Dispatach
MB Pooled Chacking

Firefighters Pers Prot Equip
Firefighters Pers Prat Equlp
MB Pooled Checking

Medlcal Supplles
Medical Supplles
Medical Supplles
Medical Supplies



11114418 at 12:11:29.30

Payoe

Spaedway

Warrenville Ace Hardware

Motorola Solutlons, Inc.

Wastrom, Lee

Sikich, LLP - Accounting

Kruzil, Dave

Call One

NICOR

NICOR

AFLAC

Metropolltan Fire Chiefs Ass

Metro Paramedics

Swearingen, Earl

Mutuel Aid Box Alarm Syste

DuComm

Advance Auto Parts

Warrenville Fire Protection District
Check Register

For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018
Fliter Criteria Includes: 1) Check Numbers from 9100 to 800. Report order s by Check Number.

Check Amount
9164 2,181.55
8165 53.85
o166 238.00
9167 36.18
9168 2,083.00
9169 129.59
9170 3,240.02
9171 181.98
g171v -181.89
9172 1.00
9173 350.00
9174 28,938.87
9175 262.34
9176 £0.00
9177 239.20
9178 114.54

Account ID
01-00-1000-00

10-01-7000-00
20-01-7000-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6500-00
20-01-6500-00
10-01-6520-00
20-01-6520-00
10-01-6520-03
20-01-6620-03
1-00-1000-00

10-01-8200-00
20-01-6200-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6745-10
01-00-1000-00

10-01-8000-00
20-01-6000-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-7220-05
20-01-7220-05
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6810-00
20-01-6810-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6800-10
20-01-6800-10
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6800-10
20-01-6800-10
01-00-1000-00

10-00-2160-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6010-00
20-01-8010-00
01-00-1000-00

20-01-8100-00
01-00-1000-00

20-01-6115-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-7200-00
20-01-7200-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6110-00
20-01-6110-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-65620-04
20-01-6520-04
10-01-6520-04
20-01-68520-04
10-01-6520-00

Account Description
MB Pooled Checking

Motor Fuel
Motor Fuel
MB Pooled Checking

Maintenance Bulldings-Stat 1
Maintenance Bulldings-Stat 1
Maintenance-Apparatus
Malntanance-Apparatus
Malnt App - Engine 13 (E13)
Maint App - Engine 13 (E13)
MB Pooled Checking

Comm/Radlo Equipment
Comm/Radio Equipment
MB Pooled Checking

Public Education Donation
MB Paoled Checking

Accounting-Sikich
Accounting-Sikich
MB Pooled Checking

Uniforme-Firefighters POC/PT
Uniforms-Firefighters POC/PT
MB Pooled Checking

Telephcne-Land Line
Telephone-Land Line
MB Pooled Checking

Utililes-Gas
Utillties-Gas
MB Pooled Checking

Utllitles-Gas
Utilites-Gas
MB Pocled Checking

Insurance - Aflac Payable
MB Pooled Chacking

Dues
Dues & Subscriptions
MB Pooled Checking

Paramedic Contract Services
MB Pooled Checking

Paramedic Bllling Fees
MB Pooled Checking

Firefighters Pars Prot Equip
Firefighters Pers Prot Equip
MB Pooled Checking

DuComm Dispatch
DuComm Dispatach
MB Pooled Checking

Maint App - Ladder Truck (T11)
Maint App - Ladder Truck (T11)
Maint App - Ladder Truck (T11)
Maint App - Ladder Truck (T11)
Maintenance-Apparatus



11/14/18 at 12:11:29.33
Warrenvllle Fire Protection District
Check Reglster

For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018
Fitter Criteria Includes: 1) Check Numbers from 8100 to 8600. Report order Is by Check Number.

Payee Check Amount Account D Account Description

20-01-8520-00 Maintenance-Apparatus
10-01-8520-00 Malntenance-Apparatus
20-01-8520-00 Maintenance-Apparatus
10-01-6520-02  Maint App - Engine 12 (E12)
20-01-65620-02  Maint App - Engine 12 (E12)
10-01-8620-00  Maintenance-Apparatus
20-01-6520-00 Maintenance-Apparatus
10-01-6520-06  Maint App - Engine 11 (E11)
20-01-86520-06  Maint App - Engine 11 (E11)
01-00-1000-00  MB Pooled Checking

VvOID 9178a 01-60-1000-00  MB Pooled Checking
Total 103,709.28

Page: 4



11/14/18 at 12:13:55.00

Payes
AFLAC

United States Postal Servic

Slkich, LLP - Accounting

Offlce Depot

IL Municlpal Retirement Fun

United Stafes Postal Servic

MB - Card Services

Blue Cross Blue Shield

Check

1

132

138

134

135

136

137

138

Warrenviile Fire Protection District

Check Register

For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018
Filter Criteria Includes: 1) Check Numbers from 120 to 150. Report order [s by Check Number.

Amount

Account ID

745,26 10-00-2160-00

3.10

1,814.50

25.79

1,772.75

3.10

4,846.38

23,680.03

01-00-1000-00

10-01-7100-00
20-01-7100-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-6000-00
20-01-6000-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-7100-00
20-01-7100-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-5200-27
20-01-5200-27
10-00-2183-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-7100-00
20-01-7100-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-7100-00
20-01-7100-00
10-01-6120-00
20-01-6120-00
10-01-6145-00
20-01-6145-00
10-01-6160-00
20-01-6150-00
10-01-8500-00
20-01-6500-00
10-61-6520-00
20-01-6520-00
10-01-6700-05
20-01-6700-05
10-01-6700-10
20-01-6700-10
10-01-6750-00
20-01-6750-00
10-01-6770-00
20-01-6770-00
10-01-6600-05
20-01-8600-05
10-01-7200-00
20-01-7200-00
10-01-7220-00
20-01-7220-00
10-01-7300-00
20-01-7300-00
10-01-8745-00
20-01-6745-00
10-01-7010-00
20-01-7010-00
10-01-6745-10
10-01-7100-00
20-01-7100-00
10-01-6745-00
20-01-6745-00
01-00-1000-00

10-01-65200-00
20-01-5200-00
01-00-1000-00

Account Description

Insurance - Aflac Payable
MB Pooled Checking

Office Supplies
Office Supplies

MB Pooled Checking

Accounting-Slkich
Accounting-Sikich
MB Pooled Checking

Office Supplles
Office Supplies

MB Pooled Checking

IMRF District Contribution
IMRF District Contribution

IMRF Payable -

Employee

MB Pooled Checking

Cifice Supplles
Office Supplies

MB Pooled Checking

Office Supplles
Office Supplies

Haz-Mat Equipment

Haz-Mat Equipment

TEMS - (SWAT)

TEMS - (SWAT)

SCBA Maintenance and Parts
SCBA Maintenance and Parts
Maintenance Bulldings-Stat 1
Maintenance Buildings-Stat 1
Malntenance-Apparatus
Maintenance-Apparatus
Training-Certification Classes
Tralning-Certification Classes
Tralning-Books/Manuals
Training-Books/Manvals
Travel/Hotel Expense
Travel/Hotel Expense

Cllent Relations Expense
Client Relations Expense

IT Computer Software

IT Computer Software
Firefighters Pers Prot Equip
Firefighters Pers Prot Equip
Uniforms-Full Time Employees
Uniforms-Full Time Employess
Medical Supplies

Medlcal Supplies

Public Education

Public Education

Cperating Supplies

Cperating Supplies

Public Education Donation

Office Supplies
Office Supplles

Public Education
Public Education
MB Pooled Checking

insurance-Hsalth
Insurance-Haalth
MB Pooled Checking

Page: 1



11M4/18 at 12:13:55.03 Page: 2
Warrenvillle Fire Protection District
Check Reglster

For the Period From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018
Fitter Criterfe. Includes: 1} Check Numbers from 120 to 150, Report order Is by Check Number.

Payes Check Amount Account ID Account Descripfion

MB - Card Services 139 150.00 10-01-8010-00 Dues
20-01-8010-00  Duses & Subscriptions
01-00-1000-00 MB Pooled Checking

American Sclence & Surplu 140 562 10-01-7100-00 Office Supplles
2001-7100-00  Office Supplies
01-00-1000-00 MB Pooled Checking

Total 33,046.53



11/14/18 at 12:18:21.88

Warrenville Fire Protection District
Check Reglster

For the Perlod From Oct 1, 2018 to Oct 31, 2018
Filter Criteria Includes: Report order Is by Check Number.

Payeo Check Amount Account ID Account Description

Walmart AUTO §9.00 55-01-6150-00 Foreign Fire Tax
56-00-1070-00  MB Forelgn Fire Tax

Total 59.00

Page: 1



11/14118 at 12:32:08.24
Warrenvllle Fire Protection District
Account Reconclliation
As of Oct 31, 2018
01-00-1000-00 - MB Pooled Checking
Bank Statement Date: October 31, 2018

Filter Criteria Includes: Report Is printed In Detall Format,

658,030.77

Beginning GL Balance
Add: Cash Receipts 52,215.83
Less: Cash Disbursements {150,660.26)
Add (Less) Other 81,745.43
Ending GL Balance 641,331.77
Ending Bank Balance 872,792.54
Add back deposits in transit
Total deposits in transit
(Less) outstanding chacks

Oct 18,2018 15391 (11.81)

Oct19, 2018 15392 (111.87)

Oct 19,2018 15384 (841.24)

Jul 18, 2018 8098 {500.00)

Oct 8, 2018 9157 (60.00)

Oct 8, 2018 9159 (20.00}

Oct31,2018 8172 {1.00)

Oct 31,2018 9173 {350.00)

Oct31,2018 9174 {28,938.87)

Oct 31,2018 9175 (262.34)

Oct 31,2018 9178 {10.00)

Oct31,2018 9177 (239.20)

Oct31,2018 9178 {114.54)
Total outstanding checks (31,460.77)
Add (Less) Other
Total other
Unreconclled difference 0.00
Ending GL Balance 641,331.77



L :oBug

L9

09°069
08'SE0'L

00°09.
00700

00701
0051

00°00€
007001

65l
€501
L2
YL S8E
c0'Lss

Zr'ioe

02691
Z6Z0E
9481
86'860°L1
18 P58°G1

96°082°¢
wize'y

sZ6ll'z

0z6LL
uwry ypaad

Zv'iLoe

19v02°82

o¥'zoz's

SZ6ll'e

0z'6LL

juwy pgaqg

dion-gluswesinquiey 8eE8ZL

pund sijiepA NIFS G2 2907
quiy-SjudlLIasINGLUIdY

dion-sjuawasingquiey 9£08Y0LL
Yainyy uspejiqsald enuew)
diop meiasy ue|d-HNd £6¥9

uofoejold eJi4 dnousy [iH eyl
2681 d4 dio) maney uweid-uNd £EL10E

dnougy me oD " Jejed
qUIY-SNOJUBOISHEN
ejaiodiogy-snosuejeosiy 0965/

0771 ‘$ea1uas uogongsuc) yg1
Y2181 dd dioD mewey ue|d-HINA 101

“0l| ‘SedIAleS SWOH SUOS pue Jayieq
92181 dd diaD mainay ueld-HINd clLoZ1L

Jaunseal) Kunos) eBedng
dwog spopm-xe| Apedoid
Jnsu| Ayiqert-xe) Apadoid
upmy-xe ) Ajedold

aqeiodion-xe) Auedaid gsia xej

s)isodag] esuejnguny
sBugig esuminquy 8L0Z110L

Jainsesl) Aunos) abedng
dwo) yop-xe] Auedoid
ansu| Aypqertxe) Apedoid
npny-xet Auedald
eouenquy-xe] Apedold
ajelodion-xe ] Auedald qs|g xel

om <m: Aienooey 2.._
Eoo-bosauom_ﬂ_u_ 96902

071 uoinasuo) Roos Aejn
dioD merey uBld-HN4 2101

*OU| 0088y sunosay Buueeubug
0D MBIATY Ueld-MNA 00z9¢

uopdyosaq eur] ey Lopsesuel)

a1 junoaay

21/0E/01

8LI0E/OL

8L/0E/0L

81/08/0L

BL/IOEIOL

8L/0EIOL

BHOE/01

8L/oLi0L

8L/LLIOL

gl/e/0l

81/6/01

81/6/01

81/6/01
aeg

Jeuuod jEjeq W pejupd s) poday apeq ¥oeyo Aq Si Japio podey Eapnjoul BUILD) JeY|
810Z ‘1€ 3190 0} 81L0Z ‘} 190 WOl poued Iy} 104

s)disosy Ajpuop
30181 UOO9J0I ] 8l S[JIAUSLIBA

L¥'6E-92-60 7% SLiIVLIL)



vZ'1Z0'98 ¥2'1Z0'06

16'508'Sy sysodaq] eouejnqury 00-0£01-00-02

L6'G08'EY 8L0ZLE0L 00-00S¥-00-02 8LILEAL
0S°S9Y "2u| ‘eanies Buimg eymsiom) 00-000L-00-1L0

0zZ'981 quIy-Snoeue||ads|y 00-00Z-00-0Z

0€'642 apeuodion-snosuesosy LRGeS 00-00L-00-0L gL/0e/0)
00055 anesald jsau04 ebedng 00-0001-00-10

00°058 L1181 dd dio) mainey ueld-yiNd 698021 0Z-05Z¥-00-01 81/0E/0L
00°086 100Yog yYBIH LoN WY / 00Zi ASND 00-0001-00-1L0

00268 qQuUIy-SNosUERos| 00-004-00-02

00°89S ejeiodio)-snoeueeos|y 1z6l 00-00.-00-0) BLIOE/OL
007095 UORIONISUOY) “3u| ‘Sqemyos 18104 00-0001-00-10

00°095 dioD mejASY UBld-MIN- 118205 0Z-08Z-00-0L g1/0E/0L
9.°696'C 40 Jenseal ] pajlondwod elels sioul)| 00-000L-00-10

06°285'L eoUeNqUY-Xe | juaweoe|dey 00-0017-00-02

98°188' ejeiodio-xe | juaweoeidey ¥5199088V 00-001L#-00-01 8L/0E/01L
LSv20°L I9N 00-0001-00-10

08'6Z¥ QUY-SUBISSINGISY 00-00t-00-02

Wy upesy Juwry jqaq uopduoseq eu] 8 UORINSURL] Ql jnoaay arg

Jeulio pejaq uj pejuld s) Lodey ejeq 308D Aq 8| Jopo Hoday :sepnou) BUANY) Jad
8102 L€ 3120 03 8L0Z '} 190 Wol] pouad 6yj J04
sydjeosy Alyuop
PGS Uoljdd)0id ol SJIIAUSLIEA
95°6£:92:60 1€ BLWI/LL



9€’9

000
LoV
(6t¥0c2)

000
§TTS

$8°0S
Loy
00001
00001
96ty
SET
144

JqerRAY

1 edag

poday s amsesr] A[Puoy pelpneu)

00°SSTy 00'SSIY 000 000
SE'960° 00'9LT'STL SO61Z°01Z $S°06Z°T
09'6£1°9 00'000°01 0t 093°c 00°0Z1
OF'869°L 00°005'T1 09108 o' 6ZL
00°08¥ 00'000°9 00°0Zs's 000
00°000°61 00°000°61 000 000

0S5 0FS‘s 00°006°S 0S'65€C 1S'L0Y
96'+96°1 00°00S°S PO'SESE 09'SZ9
LO'660°6€ 00°000'$01 £6'006'9 89°¢k8°11
LEOOL1T 00°000°st £9°667°€T 6TEISE
00°00£°€ 00°008°L 00005y 05'L8L
00'I89°LS 00700006 00°61E°ZE 00'979%
£E'88T°T1 00 000°E 1 LYTIL 00°0

95" 1E1°9 00°000°T 1 ¥i'898°Y 66'S80°1
168971 00°000°3€ 88°01E'ST SE'9ET1
ST°0LPL] 00°005'67 78'620'Z1 LEPLET
TO'TTT'SL 00°000°ZS 1 $6'LLLOL ILLoT'el
1T vLVE8 00000581 6L°STS 101 09'6¥Z°S1
TTE00'SLT 00°000°59¢ 84°966°98Z LS'LES 9P
[LEEVIZT 18°06L°6061 01'8SE"88L°T 9T 6LOEE
60°759°E 000 (60°Z59c) Or120°T)
190ty 00°000°01 6T€65° 89'196
(oL'L9T'1) 00°0SS 0LL18T €0L'79¢)
08°L16°E 00°005°S 0T T8SY 000
(Tr'169°p) 00°0 169 19°089°T
LTLOT YL 00°000°LT £L°T68°C1 1A Y]
(00°529°T) 00'0 00'6L9°T 000
TL'THS'SE 00°000°0L 8T LOV'VE SH'R98°C
60°30Z°1 00°000°€ 1616L°1 000
00°000°S 00'000°S 000 000
00°00Z°E1 00°00Z°c1 000 000
6€°Z6L9 00°0S¥°S1 19°L59°8 98'I8£°C
SE'950° 00°9LTS1Z SO'61Z°01Z $S°06Z°C
I# EET°9E ISVIS TIPS T § OFIRY'SOS'T $  €8°S0¥01 $

souEreg ydpngy [emoy remoy
Suraremay renuuy e aIIea)  HUOW WRIM)
8102 ‘1€ 3990300 SuUrpuy SUO XIS ) Jog
198png qim paredmo)
sa5uadX;] puB SONUSASY
PSS UoHIA0L] AN S[[JAUSLIB M

EUONIPPY UORNQLOUOS UOISUSg
UONNGLOTO,) UOISUag
SSIUTIOM % TIUOH
TUORNqLITOT) IMASIC AT
TOTNALNUO.) ISK] LS
VeAA

u.n_...—.Hnougnﬁ—
[ea(J-a7unImsuy
ﬂ—ﬂoﬂg

saxu], [Jaxkeg

uonusuadwoy) axsniy,

004 wewarf-jolkeq

Ang Aeprjoy-Tjoikeg
aey-readg-folkng

SINIAQ

£ros1aradng s, yed-fjoikeq
g % 2MO-Noseg
SIONSgauT] SuX ], uRg-[oakeg
sIagany surn, nJ-[osseg

SONUAAFY [BIO0L,

1S9AU] UO SSO7Y/UTRE) PIZIeanu)
WOIU[ JSX]

w0 BHO

SNUDASY TUBIL)

SIS MY

- A1aA003y ammy

SUOTEIN(] UONEINDH M[qud
MITATY GBId-HINL

DoneInpH Sqnd-eiNg

93 uonaadsul-gng

Xu], soueInsu] udazo,q

IMUIATY e ], Juowmdsedany yerg
TOISU3 - JNRAYY xe], Oredorg
onuoAsy xuy Ayuadorg

10-005S-10-01
00-005$-10-01
00-00£€-10-01
LT00ZS-10-01
92-00T5-10-01
ST00Zs-1001
02-0025-10-01
01-002¢-10-01
00-002S-10-01
00-0015-10-01
0008051001
00-0£05-10-01
00-5205-10-01
00-220<-10-01
00-0205-10-01
00-€105-10-01
00-0105-10-01
00-5005-10-01
000005-10-01

SITAISG [RI0RIDG

sesmpdxg

00-108+-00-01
00-008100-01
00-00L¥00-01
000050001
00-00¥+-00-01
00-05€00-01
00000001
020520001
01-052F 0001
00-05ZF00-01
0005 TH00-01
00-00T+00-01
00-010+-00-01
0000010001

pung 3BI0dIo5



L6'26
0s6L
L9SS

vtk

SqeEqrRAY
W2Rg

T ofteg

podoy samsear] Ajpuoy ponpnea

(z8'829) 00°00L 8°8T€'1 00501
$L090°8 00'000°6 ST'6E6 00°0
01081 00°000°1 06618 LS ISY

OTr9s1D) 000 0T+95°1 $9°€6T
08"96S°T1 00°009°T1 oTsr oTL
L6 6ZOTT 00°00L°L1 £0°0L9'0 000
SOTLET 00'000°€ SE'829 000

(L8 000 8T 000

(L6'122) 000 L6122 000

(reor) 000 ve'op 000

(L09¢5) 000 L0°9% 00°0

(bL'ow) 000 vLov 00°0

(96°062) 000 96°06T 000

(Loose1) 000 L90SE"T 000

(6t98L°T) 000 6°98L°1 00'0

{02°310°T) 000 0L810°L 08'S

(1+'v88) 000 ¥ ¥88 1881

{c6°L9s'p) 000 S6°L9SY 1% AN

{65 00¢9€) 000 65'00£'9% 89°Z07
8E°881°6E 00°000°TH 9'TIS°T 65001
LTTIET 00°000°E £L°LRO°T 000
91 9bE IT 00°00S°€T P8ESTZI L8'sSE
0T EP6°I 00008°C 08958 08°zhl
00°08¥ 0008k 000 000
09°$%C 00°00Z°1 oFbL6 000
SO'616°8 000096 $6'089 1109
£6°€68°T 00°000°c LO'90T'T 00°0vZ
00°00L 00°00L 00°0 000
0€°'858°€ 00°006" 0L THO'T 000
£T6LS'T 00°000°¢ LLOTT'T 81'9L
$1'868°01 00°000°CH STTOT'IE 1100501
0000 00°00S 000 000
€6'201°C 00'00£°E LO'L6IT 95°ZLT
¥1987°9 00000701 98°¢IL°E 000
00°00Z°1 00°607°1 009 000
66°LE6°S 00°000°9 1029 00°0
08°6L1°E 00°000r 07028 00°ZIE
I IVLG 00°005'L1 PS8SLL 05976
68°£60°559 00 TE€9°81S°T I1°LES°E98 TL$STE01

2oumTey 1°8png [EmoY [emoV
Sumrsmoy Tenuuy B 0] IBIX IUOA] JGAIM )
810T ‘1€ 12q012Q) SWMPUH SQUOW XIS o Jog
108png pis pareduon
sosuadxyg pue sonusasy
INSI(] TOTIOMN0I] AN S[IAUILIIB A,

S[ENIBA/FYo0g-Sumrel],  O1-00L9-10-01
SI6EE]) UONBOYIM)-SUMrRI],  $0-00L9-10-01
AmXYARURS-FuMIel],  00-00L9-10-01
suonduosqug I1  O1-0099-10-01
aemygog amdwo) 11 $0-0099-10-01
amMpreH 11 00-0099-10-01
S[OOL [TeWmS  00-0£S9-TO-0I
wep snbpuy -ddviomw  0z-0Z$9-10-01
110 11 20QJO - ddy el 81-0Z$9-10-01
(119) yonuL ysug - ddy juwp  Z[-0ZS9-10-01
(1) 1 Lumn - ddy e 11-0269-10-01
1v)mD sy -ddy el 01-0259-10-01
(E1D) B) sgamD - ddy ey 60-02$9-10-01
(ZIW) T1 sousmquy - ddy Jmey  80-0Z59-10-01
(TTW) 11 2otemquy - ddy jurey  £0-0259-10-01
(1) 11 sufug - ddy Jmrely~~ 90-0Z59-10-01
(IED) Yowi), mppe]-ddy jurely  $0-0ZS9-10-01
(e1@) €1 swfug - ddy Jurey  £0-0Z59-10-01
(Z1a) 71 swSug - ddv e, Z0-0ZS9-10-01
smereddy-courmoymey  00-0Z$9-10-01
wowdmbyj-coueuae  00-0159-10-01
1 ¥eis-sSuipTmy soususymely 00-00S9-10-01
mamdmby opey/awo)  00-00Z9-10-01
DWUNUEW SID  00-0L19-10-01
soouet[ddy poe 3s0y  00-0919-10-01
SJRJ PUR 20UBUAJUIRI VEDS  00-0ST9-10-01
(LVMS)-SWHL  00-S#19-10-01
mowdmby snosay EIRYISY,  00-0F19-10-01
SNISY WEMMPAID  00-0ET9-TC-01
wowdmby M-ZzeH  00-0T19-10-01
yoedsiqwwonng  gO-0I19-10-01
dugmig  00-0509-10-01
294 oG [loxked OO-SP09-10-0I
31 00-0409-10-01
J0UEIISU] [RIOUAD)  (0Q-0E09-10-01
pung uoneroasddy somSgany  00-0209-10-01
song  00-0709-10-01
qorIg-Sonmmoody (0-0009-10-01

SI0TAILS [ehijoenuo))

B30IAIDE [FUORE] [2]0],



€ afeg

144 44
YeLS

1009
10°1%
£0°79
S8
91°'8¢
(AN

(6e'sL)

69°SL
007001
007001
£9°S6
00°001
(so's1)
S[qe[reAY

wodoy sJammsear], A[IUoly paypeny)

01606311 00°08.°39¢ 06'0L8°6¥1 1L°665°61
SE6TT 00°00% $9°0L1 00'0
1L 00°00S 6LTRE 000
8TO6LT 00°0S9'% ZL'658°T zT6l
¥4°899°L 00°00L'ST 9z 1€0°T1 10°vP6°1
ST68S 00°0S6 SLO9E 000
£E'SIS'E 00°005"¥ L9189 61°601
YT'8L8E 0070099 9L'1TLT 000
08'ELFT 00°000°¢ A TAN 0+'66
(1L'+06) 00°00Z°1 L4012 06'ver
(s0°L89°7) 000 SO'L89°T STOLS'T
S8YTLT 00°009°¢ S1'SL8 26€8
00'000°T 00°000°1 000 000
00°009 00°009 00°0 00°0
SSLPI'T 00°00Z°1 S¥'TS 00°0
00°00€ 00°00€ 000 000
(zvroom) 00°006 WT90°l 000
aoueeg 1dpng sty Temoy
Supmemay renury SB(T 09 DX [UOR JUaIIN)
810T ‘1€ 32990100 SWIpUy SYPUO XIS 91 J0]
198png s paredwo)
sosuadxy pue sonuoAsy

PHISK] U0[23103d SI J[AUILIB

SIVAIY [eMOROUOD) [BI0],

s[qeD

asumadyy wmry

s3uoyq [[3)-ouoydapa],

our] pue-suoydayay
IIEM-sOTIMN

sen-sonmnN
OIIATH-sonIN)

ssmadxy suone[oy Juan)
asuadxy [OF/[ARI],
UOIBUO(] UOneIMpH JTqng
OB oTqng
sornddng-Sumorery

833, Ioponysuf-Sururery,
wma( B -Surarery,
dwmoyy/fensiA orprry-Sumres],
sdoigpepy Supring-Suyaresy,

00-0¥89-10-01
00-0€89-10-01
01-0189-10-01
00-0189-10-01
0Z-0089-1001
01-0089-10-01
00-0089-10-01
00~0LL9-T0-01
00-05L9-10-01
01-S¥L9-10-01
00-S¥L9-10-01
0¥00L9-10-01
0€-00L9-T0-01
ST00L9-10-01
0T-00L9-1001
ST-00L9-10-01



0E'eTT

9'9¢

350

007001
000
L6'8

000

618

86°SL
LI6L
£8°65

(p1o1)

(€6'7)
LLVE
1765
€118
10°61
8L°6T

Squ[reAy
juanIag

¥ :93eg

yoday stemseal], Ajguopy psypoeu)

(09°8Z1°L89) (6r0zL'08) $ 1H80¥6LE $ (S5'T0T66) 8
1£°195°308 00'TISLIZ'T 69'676°80¥°1 18°182°921
1.°680°C 00°000°€9€ 62°016°09¢ L¥'EST
00000 00°000°C 000 000
000 00°000°09¢ 00°000°09¢ 000
1L°68 00°000°1 62016 Ly €ST
000 00'0 00°0 000
19°89%°2¢€ 00°001°L9 6 1€9E 16TLTS
96°159°S1 0000907 PO8P6Y LULLLT
08°166°1 00005 0Z'80S 00'0
S1°859 00°001°1 S8 Iy 00°0

(cL°LLD) 00°00Z°F SLLLSY SL'LL

(€5°501) 00009 £5°SOLE 6E°L
£7'398°F 000001 LS IET'6 or'es
65 LYZ'1 00001 r'Tss 000
8S°€LZ'S 00°005"9 oTT1 (00°6¥1)
01°$8¢2 00°008°1 06'F1Z°1 ¥EIST
8TSLTE 00°000°T1 ZLYTL'L 98°¥ZE“1

soueyeg wipng Temoy emoy
Sumremry [enmry e[ o) WA X JUOR Juarmy)
810T ‘€ 32q0)00 SuIpuy SYUOR XIS o) 104
1o8png s paredmo)
sasuadxy pue sonuaAsy
JOMISI(] WOTIa301 g 1L, S[IAUSLIE M

sosuadxy A0 snmasy JaN

sasuadyy ejo],

BYI0 [E10],

$219038uTIu0,) 20, WOISTAOL]
£19001g rende) o) siapsuely,
BTOUR[SISIA

Arpng Teide) 1ej0],

Sanpowmmo)) [E10],

8a1]ddng reorpey

yusmdmbyy snosy % amg
ISQ-SWI0JTuN

Ld/D0d ssEyanJ-swiopmn
saafoydury sy, [ y-sunogmery
dmby j014 8104 s1yByamy
sonddng Supmeop)

safddng sogo

soriddng Superdp

Jong 1090

00-0066-10-01

09-0056-10-01

00-0006-10-01
=0

ABpng Tadaey

0000£L-TO 01
00-0£ZL-10-01
06-02TL10701
C0-0TCL-T0-01
00-02ZL-10-01
0000241001
000IT1L-1001
00001L-T0-01
00-010L-10-01
00-000.L-10-0T
SINMIpOWtno’)



L4

00001
SET
6¥'85
98'6S
008
00°001
8909
06°0¢
6TLE
¥or
L4 44
0TTY
L9°t6
16k
05°Z¢
(9 49
18°8¥
o0oey
sTob

8Tz

000
Ly'os
{9czr1)
(96°019)
2£°0S
sTTS
&)
00001
£S'Ly
SET
¥ET

oqe[rRAY

§ ey

Hodoy stamsear], ApYuoy pappnenn)

SLSSV ey 00'L81°000°T STIOL'SLS S1°LER°R9
000LL'T 00°0LLT 000 000
LS'OLE'E 00'LIS'EFI £ orIort £0°LTST
0F'979°¢ 00°00Z°0 09°€LS°T 00°08
ST'68L°Y 00'000°8 $80ITE 9T'98Y
00°0ZE 00°000°F 00°089°¢ 000
00°000°ET 00°000°¢T 000 000
WLTFT 00000 86°TLS T 91z
TEERT 00°008"% 89°06£°7 LOLIY
79'TEL'ST 0000069 8C°L9T'Eh I8°568°L
68'99F'€1 00°000°6Z ITEES'ST 1TTPET
00°00V'Z 00°00F°S 00°000°¢ 00°sZs
00'FSH'SE 00°000°LS 00°9¥S° 1T 00°¥R0°E
96°6T0°L 00°005°L vryiy 000
9E'PELT 00°000° P skTe 00°FZL
01°9Z1°8 00°000°5Z 06'€L8°91 £THe8
01°086°6 00°000°81 06'610°8 $901E"]
99FI83F 00000001 PESRIIS LVSEIs
9I91£TS 00°000°0Z1 PR€89°L9 0F'991°01
¥8°399°¢81 00°'000°LLE oI ISE 161 8€'8€0°'1€
SSHFI'9tY 000 L56°T SF10E'TZS T $69TLT9
SLYEYT 000 (SLYEYD) (1ev1D)
$€'988°C 00°00L°L SOEIRS ZL¥LO
(08110 007005 08'11Z°1 (08 1+2)
(08'v557) 00°005 08°¥50°c 000
SLYLT'E 0070050 STSTT'E 0 0TIl
SOV 00°000'21 ST'S65°8 96°08T°E
STLIT'8LE 00°000°729 $8°788°C0E £€°L00
00°00+°3 00°00¥'3 000 000
9Z'8TCS 00°000°11 PLILL'S 06'L8S°T
LS'OLEE 00°LIS‘EFL VoI 0F1 E0°LZE T
LY P6T°ST 00°6ZEGLO'T $ ESPEOVSO'T $  TLVSYIT
sauereq 1Epng sy Emay
Sumrewsy [Enuoy e[ 0) 8O L QO (uanmy)
810 ‘1€ 2290190 Furpuy SYWOW XIS 3 Jo4
1o8png P paredmo)
sosuadxy pue sonuoasy
PISI(] UonIN0L] 1 S[[IAURIIB AN

$3OIAISg WUOSIR] [0,

BUONIPPY UonNqIuo) uoisudg
SSOUIPM 7 IESH
UOqNALIOT) ST THINT
uonnqrauo)) PMSI LSt

Aeg Avprjop)-fjoike
ary-rerdadg-fjoiiey
SUMUSAQ-TJaring

Ksosiaxxdng sy, ymg-fokeg
g ¥ 20MO-okeg
SIYAgan] SN, ed-foike]
SIYSgalr] sun |, [ing-foikeg

10-00S5-10-0Z
00-0055-10-0Z
00-00£S$-10-0T
LT00TS-10-02
9T-00ZS-100T
$T-0025-100Z
0T-00Z5-10-0T
01-007S-10-0Z
0000251002
00-0015-10-0T
00-0805-10-0T
00-0€0S-10-0Z
00-$205-10-02
00-TZ05-10-0T
0002051002
00-ST0S-10-0T
00-010S-10-0T
00-S005-10-0T
00-0005-10-02
SIOIAIST JeUoEIsg
sosuadE

00-1081-00-0T
00-008¥00-0T
00-00L00-0T
00-005100-0C

00 05e00-02
00-00£¥00-07
000510002
00-001+00-0T
00010#00-0C

TNoAS Y
pun{ Senqury



7986
E1°8L
06°9¢

SMEIRAY
Juaarag

9 :adeg

woday sIomseary, ANUO pIpIEUn

TL'16 00'008 8T'30L 000
(88°s8) 00°008 88°588 00°0L
00°89L"Y 00°00F's 00°7E9 00°0
or'esy 00°000°T 09'9%¢ S0'10¢
(08 210°1) 000 08°Zr0°1 01691
0T IELL 00°09L'L 08'8T 08y
68'16€°L 00°008°11 1180ty 000
01’1881 00°000°C 06'81¥ 000
(Z6'1) 000 6’1 000
(86°L¥T1) 000 86°LYT 000
(68'09) 000 68°0¢ 00°0
Lee) 00'0 LELE 000
(o1°18) 000 IT'LE 000
(86°¢61) 000 86°€61 000
(rT656) 000 vz 656 000
(96'061°T) 000 96'061°1 000
(11°629) 000 11649 98°€
{19°685) 000 19°68S 8S°Z1
(£ s+0'c) 000 £E°SHO"E 9°11
(stoLZ'T) 00'0 SYOLT] TIsEl
YT T66'ST 00°000°LT 91°L00°T Loty
ER'YLS 00°00L°1 LI'STIT 000
€6'061°L 00°000'6 LOE08°L YT LET
08'3T1°1 00°00L°1 0T'1LS 0T'S6
00°0Z¢ 00°0Z¢ 000 00°0
(09°6t) 007009 09°619 00°0
Z0'96°S 00°00%9 86°ESH 80°0F
T9°T91°1 00°006°T 8ELEL 00091
00005 00'008 000 000
$SS0ET 00000 969 000
8°TST'1 000007 SI'L¥L 8L'0S
(T11°2L9°C) 000 I1°ZL9°S $€792
#2598 00'009°LZ 9I'¥ELOT L0°000°L
86°0LL'89T 00°000°66Y T0'6TTOET 0£992°8¢
00°00¢ 00°00% 009 000
LET0LT 00°00ST £0'86L $O°STI
60°vT5°T 00°000°S 16°SL¥T 00°0
00°008 00'008 00°0 000
99°866°C 00°000't PEIp 000
0T'€S6°T 00°005°C 08°9p5 00807
yo'LTSO 00°000°21 9E'TLIS 00°1SS°1
souweg 1ipng My [EmoY
Surureny Tenury ayB(y 0 X QIUOP JIRII,)
8102 ‘1€ 1240300 SuIpuy SYIUOR XIS ) 10,1
198png s paredwo)
sasuodxy pue sonusAyy

PmMSKT U0h3101d UL SIAUILIE M

sdosgne Supimg-Surmell,  1-00L9-10-0Z
sEnwep/sjcog-Summell,  QT-00L9-10-0Z
SO8SE[) UOHEIIUe)-HUTOINLY,  SO-00L9-10-0Z
AUMAYEIEUNuag-3uMmIeL],  00-00L9-10-0Z
suonduosqng - 11 01-0099-10-0

aremyog :ndaro) I $0-0099-10-0Z
AP 1T  00-0099-10-0T

S[oo), eWS  0Q-0£S9-T00T

mA onbpay -ddy eIy 02-0Z59-10-02
110 1112090 - ddy yely 81-0259-10-0Z
(110) yoruy ysrug - ddv Jurey.  Z1-0259-10-0T
(1) W1 A - ddy e 17-0259-10-0Z
(11v)Jom) 1ssy -ddy ymew  01-0ZS9-10-0T
(11D) 1) sgory)y - ddy Jurepy  60-0Z59-10-0Z
(TIW) TI eowemqury - ddy e~ 80-0Z59-10-0
(1TW) 11 2ouemaqury - ddy yarey — £0-0259-10-0Z
(118 11 2mBug -ddy ey~ 90-0ZS9-10-0Z
(11L) Jonay, 1oppe] - ddy wrepy  $0-0Z<9-10-0C
(€13 ¢ >mBup -ddy e £0-0Z69-10-0Z
(19 21 smBuy - ddy jurey  Z0-0Z$9-10-0Z
smereddy-ooteusarely  00-0ZS9-10-0T
wemdmby somemRTel  00-01S9-10-07

[ 1S-SSmp[mg souvnoNmEl 00-0059-10-07
ywdmby opey/mmo)  00-00Z9-10-0Z
WBUNUEIN ST 00-0LT9-10-0Z
saowenddy pus osoH  00-0919-10-0T

SHed pue OUPUUIEN VDS  00-0ST9-10-0T
(LVMS)-SWHL  00-S¥19-10-0Z
yeomdinby anosay EONYRL  00-OF19-10-0Z
SIS JBMPAKT  (0-0ET19-10-0T
yourdmby W-ZeH  00-0Z19-10-0T

8294 g opaweIed  00-ST19-10-0Z
gowedsyq wmodng 0001 [9-10-0Z

SAAIG J9RNUO)) JIpowered  00-0019-10-0Z
Sunuud  00-0S09-10-02

20 PARG [[0IAe]  00-5H09-10-0T

©3¥T  00-0K09-10-0T

IJURINSU] [RISUAD  ())-0£09-10-0T

puny woneraiddy swSgond  00-0209-10-07
suondudsqng 2 san  (0-0109-10-0T
PORS-3upmosdy 00-0009-10-0T

$301AT0g TOMORINO.)




wodoy s1amsear] A[IUORy paypnen()

$6'LS 69°6T1P9€ 00'0£6'FL9 1€°008°01¢ FESPE 0L
8029 €T981 00°00¢€ SLElT 000
96°8p 18'v#T 00°00¢ §1°65Z 000
80°pS L1091 0000L°C £8°6ET'I [4: 440
CL'8E 8 SHop 00°000°Z1 ST¥SE°L 10'96Z°T
00't9 15°60v 00'059 AN 44 000
12 %% S SHOT 00'001°€ ey 08°TL
89°6S L¥'s89° 00°00S"Y ECHIST 00°0
11014 £6°T86 00000 LPLIOT 97’99
9'z8 68'965°9 00°000°S IT°€0F'T 97°€87
69°CL LS91ST 00°00F°C 17 4 %19 eSS
00001 00°000°T 00'000°1 000 000
00°001 00°00F 00°00 000 000
£9°66 £0°S9L 00°008 Leve 000
007001 00°00T 00°00T 00’0 00°0
AqeRAY anrefeg 128png remay oy
R Sururemyy [enuuy B 0 DX THTOAL TuauImy)
810T “I€ 190390 Surpuy SGIO XIS S 104
103png M pareduo)
sasuadyy] pue SONUSASY
IOLOSI(] UONIIJ0I] AL S[IATSITR M

L w8sg

oury pury-ouoydars]
I37e A\ -52TTNN
Se-sanin)
IMN[H-5a0MnN
osuadxy suone|y WD
asuxIxg [NOH/PABIL
uonednpy snqung
sonjddng-Sumurery,

§23,] Jojonnsul-Somrer],
W] 194 -Surarer],
dwoyy/Tens1A o1pny-Sursresy,

00-0¥89-10-02
00-0£89-10-02
01-0189-10-02
00-0189-10-0C
02-0089-10-02
01-0089-10-02
00-0089-10-0C
00-0LL9-100C
00-05L9-10-0C
00-SPL9-100T
0 00L9-10-0C
0€-00L9-10-0C
§T00L9-100C
02-00L9-100C



0991
1£°TF

(sz'0)
000

00'0

6¥'8r

LS'SL
7199
T6°LS

(6¥°5E)

(zs€T)
£0°LE
1765
L8308
Y09
YE'1E

S[qereAY
32010

g g

yioday stamseary, A[qruoy pappreun)

§.%¢.R.M| 00177 $ 60BITILE § (CBTV68L) H
P9 ££9°608 00°LIL'656°T 9E"€80°0ST°1 LL699°TH1
(s8909) 00°000°0vZ $8°909°0bT 0£'201
000 00°000°0bT 00°000°0bT 000
(¢3'909) 00°0 $8°009 €201
000 000 000 000
S0°STY'IT 00°009"vP S6'FL6'TT £6'181C
£6°€0S°01 00°006°CT L0'96E°E 6L¥81°1
0Z199 00°000°1 08°3€€ 000
£v'sor 00°00L LSP6T 000
(#8°158) 00" 00T PRISTE 318
(scoLp) 007000 SE0LFT 6y
65 LISE 00°005°6 I¥'Z86°S 09°ss
TL1E8 00°001'1 87'89¢ 000
PP 96E'E 00°00T'¥ 95'£08 (€€°66)
£L°08T°1 00°000°C LT6IL 68°001
0T 0S£°T 00°005°L 08'6P1°S ¥T €88
souHTeg 18png Temoy Temoy
Sumrewmay Tenmry aye(] 0} B X IUOJA] TURLITY)
810T ‘1€ 3990100 SuIpuy SQUO XIS 51 104
13pog s paredwo)
sosuadxy pue sonusAzy
WISK] UONII0L] L] S[[IAUSLIE M

sosuadx I0A0 SNIAANY N

sosuadxy Mo,

BRO e,

s190fo1q Tende) 03 sisyswe],
SNOSUR[OSTIA

AepnQ Teyde)) o,

SORIPOUIIIC) [BI0L

sorddng reorpopy

yuemdinby anosy 7 g
I9Q-STLIOFTa)

1d/D0d S10ySiyax J-sarseymg)
saafofdury owL], [in-SurIoyTUn
dmby 1014 8104 simBgaumg
sorddng Suueoy)

safddng 22130

safddng Sugreiadp

Jong 100

090056-10-0C
00-0006-10-02
L0

AepnQ TaaE)

00-00€L-T00T
00-0€ZL-10-0T
06-0ZTL-10-0C
SO-0TTL100T
00-0ZZL-100T
00-00ZL-10-02
00011410702
0000141002
00010L-10-0T
00-000L-10-0Z
SONIPOTIIO. )




6 :988g

(05°599)

00°001

00001

PET

1S°9%1

L)
((TAd)

14 %4

JqeTreAY

vodsy smseary, A[guopy paypneus)

{€€°600°c2) 00°8SL°E $ €98z SKEIe $
00°00L°ST 00°00L°ST 000 000
00°00L°SZ 00°00L°ST 000 000
L9°069 00°8St°6Z £€°19L°%T SHEIE
L9069 008S+°6T $ €£€L9L8T SHEIE $
Ly6LE 00652 $ GrozD 05’18 $
(00°002) 00°00F'L 00°009°L 000
{00°002) 00°00¥°L 00°009°Z 000
LY'6LT 00°659°L £S°6LYL 0S'18
LY'6LY 00°659°L $ £S6LYL 0s'18 $
somieg 1Epng [emoy Temoy
Swurmay [enouy Yeqo}IedX  HUO JUALMY
810T ‘1€ 1940300 Burpuy SGIUO XIS S} 10,
108png QI poredmo)
sosuadxy pue sonusAdy

WHISKT BoN2AJ0R] dM S[[TAUSLIE M

sasuadxy 1040 StEATY 19N
SIVAIRG [eROsIad [RI0],

sowemsuy AIMIQErT  00-SE09-00-0F

SIMAATY YO,

onuaAdy ¥e] Apadory  00-000v-00-0F
SIBASY

pun,f 3ouBmsa] AIqer]

s350adx7 1040 aNOAAYY 19N

SA0IAISS [BUORI [RIOL

SRLIPNY  00-S009-00-0%

SIMUDATY [RI0],

snmoAdy xe Apadosd  00-0004-00-0F

puT Sy



01 :9ieg

(91'810°2)
6T1S

6T'1S

¥E'T

¥ee

S[qepreAy
JudI3q

nodsy sgemseal], A[uo paIptEny

UzT195'c9)

006KI°c  $ LZOIL'99  § (1Z9El6)  §
00°289°99 00°000°0£1 00'8I€'€9 00°€SS°01
00°289°99 00°000°0€1 00'SIE€9 00°€5S°01
£L0ZI'E 00°6V1 EET LT'8Z0°0ET 6L91¥°1
EL0TIS O06PI'EEl  § LTSTOOEI $ 6L9TF1T $
someg 183png [emoYy Tenoy
Sunmemay enuuy I OIIVIX  [PUOI JUIN))
8102 ‘1€ 3990390 Surpug SPUO XIS oy Jogq
103png mm paredmo)
sosuadxy pue sonmoAdy
PSS GOTIOAN0A] 114 O[[IAUSIIB A

S08UadXT 10A0 onmaANY JoN
S90IATOG TUUOSIag [eI0],
ssusdiy uopepsURdWo)) SINPOM 00-00FS-00-0S
=i
mu—.—qubu.m =01,
snuoasy xe], Apadoly  00-0001-00-0S
FOnuSASY
pun] TONESUSAW0,) S0



000

000

000

JqereAy
TU20I9g

11 :afeq

vodsy sJamsear] Apuopy PaupnEU)

S6'6YS 000 § (s66v5) $ (00°65) $
{s6°6vS) 000 56°6FS 00°6S
{(s6°6¥5) 00°0 $ Se6rs $ 0065 $
00°0 000 00°0 000
souerey 128png [emoY [Eenpy
Sunremay [enuuy AR ) I3 X TRUOR yuaam’y
8102 ‘1€ 1q0100 Surpur SQUO XIS oY) Jo]
123png Pim paredwo)
sosuadyy] pue sonuaasy
RIS UOTI)0L] 231 JIAUSITC M,

S05USAXH I0AC SNUBATY 19N

SIATRS [BUOSIY []0].
Xe], a1, ufalo,q

SINDAAY WO,

00-0515-10-5S
f=aien i |

pong ST GSain]



T :afeg

yoday s1amsear] A[puoly pajpneuy)

$ Treore0s §

OcL10'0ST)  (Z¥°690°009) 00°00p L8386
00°001 00°000°009 00°000°009 00°0 000
00°00L 0070008t 00°000°StF 000 000
00°001 00°000°ZST 00°000°ZST 000 000
(100 (Tv69) 00'00+°009 TV 69+°009 L8'86
00°0 00°0 00°000°0+T 00°000°0vT 00’0
000 000 00°000°09¢ 00°000°09€ 000
(og'L1) (Zv'69) 00°00¥ $ reor $ 1386
AqefreAY souereqg 193png [enoy ey

JI0Ig Surmemay renuay

810T ‘I € 39q010() SuIpuy SQMUOPY XIS o J0]

1e8png yim pareduoy
sosmdxy pue sonuoAdy

PHSK] uonavjeld M S[IAUILIR M

$ SISUDAXT ISA0 SIAAYY 10N

sosuadyy Moy,

nby SuneradQ - Aepno rendey  00-0708-10-09
Smpng - Aepno rende)  00-0108-10-09

m.gEQM— oy,
PuUn] 30UBGUIY WOY SIJSIRL],  OZ-0068-00-09

puny dio)) Wy SIYSTRI]  01-0065-00-09
$ WO ISABI]  (0-0081-00-09

Pum S}531037 [ede)

AR 0) IBIX [UOI Juarmy)



WARRENVILLE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

P.0. Box 51 * Warrenville, IL 60555 * (630) 393-1381 * FAX (630) 393-4608

Report to the Trustee of The
Warrenville Fire Protection District
November 2018

Deniae Pertell In the month of October of 2018, the fire district responded to 126 emergency
Trastes ~ Treasurer requests; 83 EMS and 43 fire related incidents. The detailed “Breakdown of
Jeffery Carstens Calls” report is included in your packet.
JL.G. Kiginwachter 1. Specialty Teams Callouts:
Trustee There were no specialty team callouts for the month of October.
T 2. Naperville Fire included FF Hennessey & FF Schaul in their annual

Citizens Appreciate Public Safety (CAPS) awards ceremony regarding
FIRE CHIEF: their exceptional rescue and life-saving measures in an incident which
Deanis L. Rogers combined both Warrenville Fire & Naperville Fire resources to

mitigate this incident.

3. The new MI11 has arrived and the radios have been installed along
with inspections completed by IDPH and Edward Hospital. It is in
service.

4. Fiscal & Economic Impact Analysis for Cantera Apartments.
¢ 242 units with population expected to be at 442 residents.
e Projected call volume increase to 41.9 incidents.

¢ Revenue increase to District expected to be $68,792 in
FY 20/21.

5. There was a senior staff meeting between the chief’s and the captains
regarding future apparatus replacement in the Districts capital plan.
The following is a summary of the meeting:

o Sell Engine 11 (1997). It’s past its service life.

¢ My recommendation is to purchase a new Engine FY 2000 —
2021.

o Continue to operate Tower 11 as long as it’s functional,
possibly until 2027,

6. The fire districts procurement policy and procedures are completed
and updated and made user friendly on the Districts website.

7. Permission to auction the 2008 Ford Explorer, AC 11 vehicle.




8. -Secking approval for Captain Thompson to proceed with and
implement the security proposal for the station.

9. Annual Metropolitan Fire Chiefs Christmas lunch Dec 6%,
10. The Annual Turkey Raffle was a success and well attended.
11. Monthly Apparatus Operating Cost update.

Respectfully submitted,
i

Dennis L. Régers

Fire Chief



A Resolution of the Warrenville Fire Protection District, County of DuPage, Illinois

Resolution No. 18-02
November 21, 2018

2019 WARRENVILLE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD MEETING DATES

WHEREAS, the Warrenville Fire Protection district shall set the Regular Board
Meeting Dates for the calendar Year;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE WARRENVILLE FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT TRUSTEE BOARD duly assembled at a Regular Board
Meeting that the following dates have been set as Warrenville Fire Protection District
Trustee Board Meeting Dates for the 2019 calendar year:

(1) Wednesday January 16 Regular Board Meeting
(2) Wednesday February 20 Regular Board Meeting
(3) Wednesday March 20 Regular Board Meeting
(4) Wednesday April 17 Regular Board Meeting
(5) Wednesday May 15 Regular Board Meeting
(6) Wednesday June 19 Regular Board Meeting
(7) Wednesday July 17 Regular Board Meeting
(8) Wednesday August 21 Regular Board Meeting
(9) Wednesday September 18 Regular Board Meeting
(10) Wednesday October 16 Regular Board Meeting
(11) Wednesday November 20 Regular Board Meeting
(12) Wednesday December 18 Regular Board Meeting

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board Meetings are held at the
Warrenville Fire Protection District Headquarters, 35472 Batavia Road, Warrenville,
llinois, at 5:00PM.

ADOPTED this 21* day of November 2018 by the Warrenville Fire Protection
District Trustee Board.

Kathleen Perkins
President, Board of Trustees

Attest:

Jeff Carstens
Secretary, Board of Trustees

\WWFPD-DC1\secretary doc\My Documents\LEGALS'\2018\Resolution 18-02 Board Mig Dates.doex



A Resolution of the Warrenville Fire Protection District, County of DuPage, Illinois
Resolution No. 18-03
November 21, 2018

2019 WARRENVILLE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, certain days will be observed in the year 2019 as holidays by the
County, courts, and State offices; and

WHEREAS, Warrenville Fire Protection District desires to coordinate the dates of
holidays to be observed by the closing of District offices with the dates observed by the
County and State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, Warrenville Fire Protection District desires at the same time to
maximize the number of days on which the District offices will be open to serve the public;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE WARRENVILLE FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT TRUSTEE BOARD duly assembled at a Regular Board
Meeting that the dates of legal holidays to be observed by the closing of District offices in
2019 are as follows:

Holiday Day of Observation 2019

New Year’s Day Tuesday January 1
Presidents’ Day Monday February 18
Memorial Day Monday May 27
Independence Day Thursday July 4

Labor Day Monday September 2
*Veterans Day Monday November 11
Thanksgiving Day Thursday November 28
Day after Thanksgiving Friday November 29
Christmas Day Wednesday December 25
Day after Christmas Thursday December 26

ADOPTED this 21% day of November 2018 by the Warrenville Fire Protection
District Trustee Board.

Kathleen Perkins
Attest: President, Board of Trustees

Jeff Carstens
Secretary, Board of Trustees

\\WFPD-DC1\sccretary doc\My Documents\LEGALS\2018\Resolution 18-03 Holidays.docx



ORDINANCE 18-04
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING FIRE CODE ORDINANCE 18-02 FOR THE
WARRENVILLE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT,
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, The Warrenville Fire Protection District (The District), DuPage County,
Illinois is a fire protection district duly incorporated under the laws of the State of Illinois,
including the Fire Protection District Act (the “Act”, 70 ILCS 705/0.01 et seq.); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the District (the “Board™) has full power pursuant
to Section 6 of the Act (70 ILCS 705/6) to pass necessary ordinances, and rules and regulations
for the proper management and conduct of the business of the Board for carrying into effect
objects for which the District was formed; and

WHEREAS, Section 11 of the Act (70 ILCS 705/11) empowers and makes it the legal
duty and obligation of the District’s Board as nearly adequate protection from fire for all persons
and property within the District as possible to prescribe necessary regulations for the prevention
and control of fire therein; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Board has the expressed power pursuant to section 11 of the
Act (70 ILCS 705/11) to adopt and enforce fire prevention codes and standards parallel to
national standards to promote fire prevention; and

WHEREAS, the District is empowered by the Act to provide reasonable safeguards
through Fire Prevention Codes to protect the Public Health and Safety against hazards of the
buildings and structures; and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to said authority the Board adopted Ordinance 18-02 as on May
16, 2018 entitled “AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A SET OF CODE AMENDMENTS TO
ORDINANCE 16-05 FOR THE WARRENVILLE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT”; and

WHEREAS, the need has come to amend Ordinance 18-02 to add further clarification to
the original fire code ordinance.

SECTION ONE Amendments to Fire Code Ordinance 18-02

Section 907.2  INSERTIONS, DELETIONS; delete “licensed” and replace with “UL Listed”
and add “Local” — to read as follows: Alarm to be monitored by a local UL Listed Central
Station or Local Remote Station and dispatched by approved AES/Keltron radio
transmitter.

New structures shall install an approved addressable contact point ID. fire alarm system in
accordance of this code and NFPA 72, and provide occupant notification in accordance with
section 907.5. Fire Alarm gystem shall only include that necessary for required operation and not
include other components for security or burglar alarm functions. Alarm to be monitored by a
local UL Listed Central Station or Local Remote Station and dispatched by approved
AES/Keltron radio transmitter.



Section 907.6.7 INSERTIONS, DELETIONS; Delete “licensed” and add “Local” — to
read: Anmy current installed and operating local fire alarm systems in all use groups must be
properly monitored by a local, UL listed Central station or Local Remote Station.

§ 101 REPEALER

All portions of Ordinances of the Warrenville Fire Protection District inconsistent herewith, to the
extent of such inconsistency and no further, are hereby repealed upon the effective date hereof.

§ 102 SEVERABILITY

Should any section, subsection or other provision of this ordinance for any reason to be held
invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision
shall not affect the validity of the Ordinance as a whole or any part not declared invalid.

§ 103 SAVINGS CLAUSE

That nothing in this Ordinance or in the Codes hereby adopted shall be construe to affect any suit
or proceeding impending in any court, or any rights acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or
causes of action acquired or existing, under ant act or ordinance hereby repealed as cited in
Section 5; nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or affected
by this Ordinance.

§ 104 EFFECTIVE DATE

That this Ordinance 18-04 shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval,
and publication to pamphlet form and following completion of all other publication requirements
as provided by law.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

PASSED and APPROVED this day of , 2018.

Kathleen Perkins, President
ATTEST:

Jeff Carstens, Secretary



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, Jeff Carstens Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Warrenville Fire Protec-
tion District, DuPage County, Illinois, do hereby certify that attached hereto is a true and
correct copy of that certain Ordinance now on file in my office entitled:

ORDINANCE NO. 18-04
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING FIRE CODE ORDINANCE 18-02 FOR THE
WARRENVILLE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT,
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
which said Ordinance was adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Warrenville Fire
Protection District at a regular meeting held on the 21* day of November, 2018.

I do further certify that a quorum of said Board of Trustees was present at said
meeting, and that the Board of Trustees complied with all the requirements of the [linois
Open Meetings Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 21% day of

November, 2018.

Jeff Carstens, Secretary
Board of Trustees
Warrenville Fire Protection District

(SEAL)



Fire Prevention Bureau Report
November
2018

The Fire Prevention Bureau accomplished the following activities during the last
month...

PUB EDUCATION EVENTS

Station Tours

Bike & Walk To School (Bower and Johnson)

Halloween in the neighbor hood

| Fire Prevention Open House

3
1
1 Fall Festival at Able Academy
1
1
1

[ Bower Hockey — Fire Fighters vs 4" & 5% grades

COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION

Senior smoke detector Installed

M
2
0 Senior KNOX BOX installed
0 Senior Fair

6

School Talks/Programs (Johnson, Bloom Childrens' Preschool,
Créme de la Créme, Gardner Preschool, Compass School)

1 WYFS Quest Hot Shots at Fire Prevention Open House

0 CPR

FIRE BUREAU

12 Plan Reviews

79 | Annual Inspections

20 Re-ingpections
4 School Inspections

36 | Hydrant Flow test / Water main flush test (2 days of testing for ISO)

Sprinkler hydrostatic test & above ceiling ingpections

Fire Alarm Test (new, existing and repaired)

‘Temporary Occupancy permit issued
Final Occupancy permit issued

KNOX BOX installed/keys acquired or replaced

N-h—“—"\lw
|

Fire Drilis




1 FOIA (Freedom of Information) requests

0 Fire works

1 Arson Task Force (Training)

10 Refer to Bureau

2 Structure Fires (Waldorf School and Concord Ct)

The Bureau also billed out...

$ 3,473.10 | Review & Inspection fees billed

$ 2,420.00 | Review & Inspection fees collected
$ 0.00 | Fees waived

$ 0.00 | Fines billed

$ 0.00 | Fines waived

$ 0.00 | Fines paid

| was invited to speak on Facebook Live on Fire Safety by a representative from
All State Insurance. Free coloring books and Fire Safety materials were given to
the District, free of charge.

Assistant Fire Marshal Carl Voda and myself attended the IFSA Luncheon.

Chief and | went to 2 meeting with Ron Mentzer and Dale Engebretson at City Hall
regarding the inconsistency between the City and the District regarding sprinkler
codes and plan review submittals.

Should you have any questions or comments please contact me.

Respectfully,
Lee Westrom

Lee Westrom
Fire Marshal



